
Item 
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The Lord's Prayer 

City Council meeting 
Agenda of business 

April 13, 2015 

Pledge of Allegiance to the flag 

A. Roll call 

B. Approval of minutes 

C. Communications, reports, and resolutions 

1. Communication from Tom Poorman, Zanesville-Muskingum County Port 
Authority Board Member- RE: Tax Incentive Review. 

2. Communication from Mayor Tilton- Committee appointments for the 
Community Development Block Grant Advisory Committee. 

D. Proposed ordinances 

3. Ordinance No. 15-45 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the 
proper city official to enter into a (5) five year agreement for Professional 
Services for auditing the City of Zanesville for Fiscal Year's ending December 
31, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017 and 2018 and declaring an emergency. 
(Emergency or First Reading) 

4. Ordinance No. 15-46 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the 
proper city official to apply for an OPWC (Ohio Public Works Commission) 
Grant and zero interest loan and execute contracts in connection with the 
Round 30 State Issue 1 program if approved. (First Reading) 

5. Ordinance No. 15-47 -Introduced by Council- An Ordinance authorizing the 
proper city official to enter into a LPA Purchase Agreement with ODOT for the 
purchase of roadway signs. (First Reading) 

6. Ordinance No. 15-48 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the 
proper city official to apply for grant funding through the Land and Water 
Conservation Fund for replacement of the play structures at Kidzville, located 
at Riverside Park, and declaring an emergency. (Emergency or First Reading) 

7. Ordinance No. 15-49 -Introduced by Council- An Ordinance authorizing the 
proper city official to apply for grant funding through the State of Ohio 



Natureworks Grant Program for the construction of a pickleball court, and 
declaring an emergency. (Emergency or First Reading) 

E. Ordinances for action 

8. Ordinance No. 15-36 - An Ordinance establishing wages for unaffiliated 
employees in the Municipal Service. (Second Reading) 

9. Ordinance No. 15-37 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance establishing 
health insurance benefits for unaffiliated employees in the Municipal Service. 
(Second Reading) 

10. Ordinance No. 15-42 - Introduced by Council- An Ordinance amending 
Ordinance No. 13-77 which created the position of VictimlWitness 
Coordinator and Ordinance No. 00-16 which adopted a Classification Plan by 
adding the position to the Classified Service of the City of Zanesville and 
removing it from the Unclassified Service. (Second Reading) 

11. Ordinance No. 15-44 - Introduced by Council- An Ordinance amending 
Chapter 111 of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Zanesville. (Second 
Reading) 

12. Ordinance No. 15-31 - Introduced by Council- An Ordinance adopting an 
updated Citizens Participation Plan required for CDBG and Home Funding. 
(Third Reading) 

13. Ordinance No. 15-32 - Introduced by Council- An Ordinance authorizing the 
proper city official to provide funds to the Transportation Improvement 
District Board for operational expenses. (Third Reading) 

F. Traffic orders 

G. Private petitions and communications 

H. Miscellaneous and unfinished business 



Council Meeting 
Monday, March 23, 2015 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING - MONDAY, MARCH 23,2015 

The Council of the City of Zanesville met in regular session at 7:00 p.m. on Monday, March 23, 
2015 in the City Council Chambers, 401 Market Street, Zanesville, Ohio. 

Mr. Vincent led those present in the Lord's Prayer and the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 

The following members of Council answered Roll Call: Ms. Gildow, Mr. Foreman, Mrs. Gentry, 
Mr. Tarbert, Mr. Baker, Mrs. Norman, Mr. Sharrer, Mr .• Hutcheson, Mr. Roberts, and Mr. 
Vincent. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Mr. Vincent: We are at approval of the minutes and with that we did have a wrong file that went 
out with the packet for Council and Mr. Sharrer has some corrections he would like to make a 
motion. 

Mr. Sharrer: Mr. President I would like to amend page 12 the third line up from the bottom 
instead of "officer" it should be "ouster". Page 14 instead of "disregard for" it was "disregarded 
the lesson". And change the name on page 14 middle of the page to "Mr. Rogers" from Mr. 
Eric Jones. It was seconded by Mr. Tarbert. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? All in favor of those amendments signify by saying aye. 
All were in favor. None were opposed. Motion carries. Now I need a motion to approve the 
minutes. 

Mr. Roberts moved to accept the minutes as amended, seconded by Mr. Sharrer. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any further discussion? All in favor of approving the minutes as amended 
signify by saying aye. All were in favor. None were opposed. 

Motion carries. 

COMMUNICATIONS, REPORTS, AND RESOLUTIONS 

Communication from Mayor Jeff Tilton - Board Appointment for Muskingum County 
Convention Facilities Authority - I am hereby recommending the appointment of Ann Combs to 
fill the unexpired term of Stacy Clapper to the Muskingum County Convention Facilities 
Authority Board of Directors. The term will end December 15, 2016. 

Mr. Tarbert moved to receive and concur, seconded by Ms. Gildow. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing no discussion all in favor of receiving and 
concurring with the Mayor signify by saying aye. All were in favor. None were opposed. 
Motion carries. 
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Resolution No. 15-35 - Introduced by Council - A Resolution waiving rental fees for the 
Muskingum County Senior Center and declaring an emergency. 

Mr. Tarbert moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Baker. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? Hearing none, we will have roll call vote for 
waiving of the readings. 

Roll call.vote on waiving of the readings. 
9 Ayes 
o Nays 
Motion carries. 

Mr. Vincent: Now I need a motion for passage. 

Mrs. Norman moved for passage, seconded by Mr. Sharrer. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, we will have roll call vote for passage. 

Roll call vote for passage. 
9 Ayes 
o Nays 
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. 

PROPOSED ORDINANCES 

Ordinance No. 15-36 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance establishing wages for 
unaffiliated employees in the Municipal Service. 

Mr. Vincent: We are at first reading. 

Mr. Roberts moved for first reading, seconded by Mr. Hutcheson. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of first reading signify by 
saying aye. All were in favor. None were opposed. 

Motion carries. 

Ordinance No. 15-37 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance establishing health insurance 
benefits for unaffiliated employees in the Municipal Service. 

Mr. Vincent: We are at first reading. 

Mr. Roberts moved for first reading, seconded by Mr. Hutcheson. 
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Mr .. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of first reading signify by 
saying aye. All were in favor. None were opposed. 

Motion carries. 

Ordinance No. 15-38 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the proper city official 
to apply for grant funding through the Appalachian Regional Commission (ARC) for contracting 
of a GPS Data Collection & GIS Mapping Service, and declaring an emergency. 

Mr. Sharrer moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Tarbert. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? With that the deadline for this is April 2 as 
you probably read. If no discussion, we will have roll call vote for waiving of the readings. 

Roll call vote on waiving of the readings. 
9 Ayes 
o Nays 
Motion carries. 

Mr. Vincent: I now need a motion for passage. 

Ms. Gildow moved for passage, seconded by Mr. Tarbert. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? If no discussion we will have roll call vote for passage. 

Roll call vote for passage. 
9 Ayes 
o Nays 
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. 

Ordinance No. 15-39 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance re-authorizing the proper city 
official to administer the Revolving Loan Fund, and declaring an emergency. 

Mr. Roberts moved to waive and it was seconded by Mr. Baker. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? With this agreement it was just received 
March 9 and due back by April 9 so it is a pretty quick turn- around. Is there any discussion? 
With that we will have roll call vote for waiving of the readings. 

Roll call vote on waiving of the readings. 
9 Ayes 
o Nays 
Motion carries. 

Mr. Vincent: I now need a motion for passage. 

Page 3 of 16 



Council Meeting 
Monday, March 23,2015 

Mr. Tarbert moved for passage, seconded by Mrs. Norman. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Ok we will have roll call vote for passage. 

Roll call vote for passage. 
9 Ayes 
o Nays 
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. 

Ordinance No. 15-40 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance amending Ordinance 15-10, 
which authorized the proper city official to accept funding and execute a related agreement 
with the Muskingum County Convention Facilities Authority, and declaring an emergency. 

Mr. Roberts moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Tarbert. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? If no discussion we will have roll call vote for 
waiving of the readings. 

Roll call vote on waiving of the readings. 
9 Ayes 
o Nays 
Motion carries. 

Mr. Vincent: Now I need a motion for passage. 

Mr. Tarbert moved for passage, seconded by Mrs. Gentry. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? 

Mr. Sharrer: Mr. President, Mr. Bennett do you know why this jumped so much? 

Mr. Bennett: We have not seen the bid on it. I think during the Public Service Committee 
meeting we had a little bit of discussion around that. 

Mr. Sharrer: Right. 

Mr. Bennett: I think the City Engineer's assumption was that the contractor who had received 
the last two awards and they were the only bidder. They kind of felt like this is their territory, 
these are their type of projects and I just don't think it was that competitive. 

Mr. Sharrer: And at this point in time we need to get this pushed through or risk losing the 
grant. 

Mr. Bennett: Yes, the state has submitted an invoice that was attached. The MCCFA Board of 
Directors has approved the additional funding. It was within their scope of how the original 
larger scope so they went ahead and this would be authorizing us to accept their money. 

Page 4 of 16 



Mr. Sharrer: Very good. Thank you. 

Council Meeting 
Monday, March 23,2015 

Mr. Vincent: Is there anything else from Council? If there is nothing else, we will have roll call 
vote for passage. 

Roll call vote for passage. 
9 Ayes 
o Nays 
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. 

Ordinance No. 15-41 - Introduced by Council- An Ordinance authorizing the proper city official 
to enter into a professional contract with Arcadis, Inc. for bid process, excavation oversight and 
reporting, associated with the removal of contaminated soil at the Public Service Complex, and 
declaring an emergency. 

Mr. Tarbert moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Roberts. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? Hearing none, we will have roll call vote for 
waiving of the readings. 

Roll call vote on waiving of the readings. 
9 Ayes 
o Nays 
Motion carries. 

Mr. Vincent: I now need a motion for passage. 

Mr. Roberts moved for passage, seconded by Mr. Hutcheson. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? 

Mr. Sharrer: Mr. Bennett, a quick question for you and I know it was absolutely minor, but I 
noticed in their bid package back on the last page. They have two different charges for the 
same surveying equipment. Are they two different things? 

Mr. Bennett: No, that was a mistake on their part. In order to expedite this is something they 
are going to have to show us. We pay for services rendered. 

Mr. Sharrer: Thank you. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there anything else Mr. Sharrer? Is there anything else from Council? I guess 
along with those lines, Mr. Bennett there is something here I forgot to give you a call about. 
Under expenses they have rental for car and gas fee and they also have vehicle mileage. Do 
they actually kind of do both? Some people drive in and some people (interrupted) 
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Mr. Vincent: Ok. Alight, I just wondered how they were going to pull that off to do both. 

Mr. Bennett: When I met with them and went through their original proposal and countered 
proposed on some of that, those were some of the questions that I had asked. They identified 
how that would work. Again they will have to submit to us, for authorization, and ultimately they 
have to submit to the Petroleum Insurance Board for those. They have to justify those 
expenses to be reimbursed. 

Mr. Vincent: Good checks and balances then. Thank you. Is there anything else from Council? 
Let's have roll call vote for passage. 

Roll call vote for passage. 
9 Ayes 
o Nays 
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. 

Ordinance No. 15-42 - Introduced by Council- An Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 13-77 
which created the position of VictimIWitness Coordinator and Ordinance No. 00-16 which 
adopted a Classification Plan by adding the position to the Classified Service of the City of 
Zanesville and removing it from the Unclassified Service. 

Mr. Vincent: We are at first reading. 

Mr. Sharrer: Mr. President, I just have a couple of typographical errors. 

Mr. Vincent: Can we first get it on the table? 

Mr. Roberts moved for first reading, seconded by Mr. Hutcheson. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Mr. Sharrer? 

Mr. Sharrer: Yes, Mr. President. In the third whereas, second line, "Would benefit the City 
finically" 

Ms. Gildow: That is on 43. 

Mr. Roberts: We are on 42, Rob. 

Mr. Sharrer: I am sorry. Sorry about that, it is on 43. 

Mr. Vincent: It is on the next one. Ok, that sounds good. Is there anything else from Council? 

Mr. Roberts: Mr. President, Can I address Scott (Mr. Hillis)? 
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Mr. Roberts: Scott (Mr. Hillis), so what was the point of making this position unclassified when 
it first came in or do they all have to come in when it is a new position being created? 

Mr. Hillis: I think when new positions are created the first time they are made unclassified 
because the person holding the office that is wanting the position created appoints someone 
that they think can handle the job and then after they are already in the position, then if it is an 
appropriate position then they can join the classified rank then it becomes (interrupted) 

Mr. Roberts: Did this position hold any type of supervisory capacity or anything? So I just had 
trouble figuring out why it was in the unclassified service to begin with. 

Mr. Hillis: I really don't know why when 

Mr. Roberts: Is it just Civil Service kicked it in there? 

Mr. Hillis: Virginia from Civil Service wrote the Job Description with myself and when she did 
the title of it she left it in the unclassified, probably because at the time the position was 
created I had a Legal Secretary position and I moved the person from that into this position 
and never filled the Legal Secretary position. 

Mr. Roberts: Ok. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there anything else from Council? We are at first reading. So all in favor of first 
reading signify by saying aye. All were in favor. None were opposed. 

Motion carries. 

Ordinance No. 15-43 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the Zanesville 
Community Improvement Corporation, acting as the Agent of the City of Zanesville, Ohio, to 
negotiate a lease of certain city owned property located at 1674 Fairview Road for economic 
development purposes, and declaring an emergency. 

Mr. Vincent: Mr. Tarbert is this going to go to Ways & Means? 

Mr. Tarbert: No, I worked on it today and I talked with the Chief several times. I met with 
members of the Administration. Unless you or the other Council members would like to do that, 
I am satisfied with it myself. 

Mr. Vincent: Alright with that we are at first reading or to waive the readings. 

Mr. Tarbert moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Foreman. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving of the readings? Hearing none, we will have 
roll call vote for waiving of the readings. 
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Roll call vote on waiving of the readings. 
9 Ayes 
o Nays 
Motion carries. 

Mr. Vincent: I now need a motion for passage. 

Mr. Hutcheson moved for passage, seconded by Mr. Tarbert. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any further discussion? 

Mr. Sharrer: Mr. President, now I think I am on the right one. The third whereas, second line, 
lito benefit the City financially", and then on page two the attest for the Clerk of Council. If we 
could correct those two items. 

Mr. Vincent: So with that make sure I have a motion for two typos basically. The third whereas 
a typo after City the word financially is misspelled. And then the second under Clerk of Council 
at attest it should be Susan Culbertson. 

The motion was seconded by Mr. Tarbert. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on these amendments? Is everyone clear? All in favor, go 
ahead Ms. Gildow. 

Ms. Gildow: May I ask a question about this 

Mr. Vincent: Let us address the amendments first. Is there anything else on these 
amendments? All in favor of these two amendments signify by saying aye. 

A voice vote was held with all in favor. None were opposed. 

Motion carries. 

Mr. Vincent: We are now at 15-43 as amended. So now I need a motion for passage. 

Mr. Roberts moved for passage, seconded by Mr. Tarbert. Am I ok on this? 

Mr. Hillis: I thought we already did that but. 

Mr. Vincent: We waived the readings already. Oh ok, my apologies, so we are good to go. Is 
there any further discussion? 

Ms. Gildow: This is regarding setting up a lease for the Fairview Road property. The funds that 
purchased that building, what was the origin of those funds? Did those come from the Fire 
Department? 
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Mr. Bennett: I understand that, yes. 
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Ms. Gildow: Ok. Is there something to assure that the funds would go back to the Fire 
Department at such time? 

Mr. Bennett: If an agreeable lease is arrived at. At which point the Finance Director has 
indicated she will be setting up a specific fund and within that legislation through Council would 
identify the revenue from this to go into that fund. 

Ms. Gildow: So there isn't any need at this point to include that in this Ordinance? 

Ms. Heskett: No. The Ordinance that would establish the Capital Project Fund for the Fire 
Department would identify the revenues in it. 

Ann Gildow: Great. Thank you. 

Mr. Vincent: Good. Is there anything else from Council? We will have roll call vote for passage. 

Roll call vote for passage. 
9 Ayes 
o Nays 
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. 

Ordinance No. 15-44 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance amending Chapter 111 of the 
Codified Ordinances of the City of Zanesville. 

Mr. Vincent: We are at first reading. 

Mr. Tarbert moved for first reading, seconded by Mr. Sharrer. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Council? With that I do have a petitioner, Mr. 
Eric Jones, 221 Luck Avenue, Zanesville, Ohio regarding in favor of this Ordinance. 

Mr. Eric Jones: I want to be on the record. My statement is if the President of Council cannot 
rule on any Ordinance then we need to at least get to democracy before we start doing 
changes to our Ordinances. Again it is fine for you to do this. I don't have a problem with that, it 
should happen. Again, Mr. Vincent pursuant to the Ohio Revised Code you cannot make a 
ruling and I defy anybody in here to find where Mr. Vincent has made a ruling in the last eight 
years. Probably the last thirty we haven't had anybody make a ruling pursuant to the Ohio 
Revised Code. So that is my little statement, short and sweet. 

Mr. Vincent: Thank you Mr. Jones. Is there anything else from Council? Ok, we are at first 
reading so all in favor of first reading signify by saying aye. All were in favor. None were 
opposed. 
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ORDINANCES FOR ACTION 
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Ordinance No. 15-31 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance adopting an updated Citizens 
Participation Plan required for CDBG and Home Funding. 

Mr. Vincent: We are at second reading. 

Mr. Roberts moved for second reading, seconded by Mr. Tarbert. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Mr. Bennett is there any benefit to moving this on? 

Mr. Bennett: No. It is fine. 

Mr. Vincent: No questions? All in favor of second reading signify by saying aye. All were in 
favor. None were opposed. 

Motion carries. 

Ordinance No. 15-32 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the proper city 
official to provide funds to the Transportation Improvement District Board for operational 
expenses. 

Mr. Vincent: We are at second reading. 

Mr. Roberts moved for second reading, seconded by Ms. Gildow. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? If there is no discussion all in favor of second reading 
signify by saying aye. All were in favor except one and Mr. Tarbert abstained. None were 
opposed. 
Motion carries. 

Ordinance No. 15-19 -Introduced by Council- An Ordinance rescinding Ordinance 00-46. 

Mr. Vincent: We are at third reading. 

Mr. Roberts moved for third reading and passage, seconded by Mr. Foreman. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Since there is no discussion, we will have roll call vote 
for passage. 

Roll call vote for passage. 
9 Ayes 
o Nays 
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. 
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Ordinance No. 15-20 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance amending Ordinance 13-45, 
which provided for dual occupancy of an employment position. 

Mr. Vincent: We are at third reading. 

Mr. Foreman moved for third reading and passage, seconded by Mrs. Gentry. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, we will have roIL call vote for passage. 

Roll call vote for passage. 
9 Ayes 
o Nays 
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. 

Ordinance No. 15-23 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance providing appropriations for use 
during the fiscal year 2015, and declaring an emergency. 

Mr. Vincent: We are at third reading. 

Mr. Hutcheson moved for third reading and passage, seconded by Mr. Roberts. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Ok if no discussion we will have roll call vote for 
passage. 

Roll call vote for passage. 
9 Ayes 
o Nays 
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. 

Ordinance No. 15-24 - Introduced by Council- An Ordinance authorizing the proper city official 
to apply for OWDA low interest loan funding, advertise for bids for construction of the Linden 
Draining Project, and enter into contracts with the lowest and best bidder. 

Mr. Vincent: We are at third reading. 

Ms. Gildow moved for third reading and passage, seconded by Mr. Foreman. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? If no discussion, we will have roll call vote for passage. 

Roll call vote for passage. 
9 Ayes 
o Nays 
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. 

TRAFFIC ORDERS 
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Mr. Tarbert: Mr. President, I would like to add an item that was on our desks when we got here 
tonight. Item 21 which has to do with no thru traffic on Center Drive. I would like to add that as 
item twenty-one and label it 15-06 Traffic Order. 

It was seconded by Mr. Hutcheson. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? All in favor of adding this to the Agenda signify by saying 
aye. All were in favor. None were opposed. 

Motion carries. 

Mr. Vincent: We now are at Traffic Order 15-03. 

Traffic Order 15-03 
Section One: Traffic Order 15-03 is hereby to establish No Parking anytime on Colony Park 
Court on the east side of Eastward Circle to the cul-de-sac. 
Section Two: The appropriate signs shall be installed in accordance with O.R.C. 4511.09. 

A motion was made by Mr. Sharrer to receive Traffic Order No. 15-03, seconded by Mr. 
Tarbert. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? 

Mr. Tarbert: Mr. President, I will just state briefly to Council. We have had a lot of discussions 
on this Ordinance. I talked with some of the residents again today. Council may be seeing this 
coming back again sometime. I think this is perhaps a stop gap measure to satisfy some of the 
residents but I think the entire planned unit development up there is going to try get together to 
see if they can work out something and that may involve Council action again so you may be 
seeing another similar Ordinance with either the same street or different streets in that 
development. Thank you. 

Mr. Vincent: Thank you, Mr. Tarbert. Is there anything else from Council? With that all in favor 
of receiving signify by saying Aye. All present were in favor. None opposed. Motion carries. 

Traffic Order 15-04 
Section One: Traffic Order 15-04 is hereby established to temporarily close Cypress Alley 
south to Canal Street. 
Section Two: The appropriate signs shall be installed in accordance with O.R.C. 4511.09. 

A motion was made by Mr. Hutcheson to receive, seconded by Mr. Tarbert. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none all in favor of receiving signify by saying 
aye. All present were in favor. None opposed. Motion carries. 

Traffic Order 15-05 
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Section One: Traffic Order 94-97 is hereby rescinded which established a loading zone on 
Market Street from 15' East of Potters Alley proceeding 100' east. 
Section Two: Traffic Order 15-05 is hereby to establish 2 hour parking on Market Street on the 
South side from Potters Alley to 4th Street. 
Section Three: The appropriate signs shall be installed in accordance with O.R.C. 4511.09. 

A motion was made by Mr. Tarbert to receive. It was seconded by Ms. Gildow. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none all in favor of receiving signify by saying 
aye. All present were in favor. None opposed. Motion carries. 

Traffic Order 15-06 
Section One: Traffic Order 15-06 temporarily establishes No Thru Traffic on Center Drive from 
Taylor Street north to Fairway Lane to be used for local traffic only. 
Section Two: The appropriate signs shall be installed in accordance with O.R.C. 4511.09. 

A motion was made by Mr. Sharrer to receive, seconded by Mr. Tarbert. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? With that, it was brought up, Mr. Buck this has to do 
with the problem conditions of Center Drive and to keep traffic off of it? 

Jay Bennett: Just the condition to make sure that folks who live there have kind of learned how 
to and we have installed cold patch because that is what is available to us at this time. As the 
plants open up we will go out there and put some additional measure on at that time that we 
would be able to come back and open it back up. Ultimately it is on the paving list this summer. 

Mr. Vincent: Hopefully sooner than later to save us from patching before paving. 

Jay Bennett: We hate to do it but. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there anything else from Council? All in favor of receiving signify by saying Aye. 
All present were in favor. None opposed. Motion carries. 

PRIVATE PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 

Mr. Vincent: I have two petitions. One from Dave Rogers, 1104 Benjamin, Zanesville, Oh 
regarding Ohio Revised Code 149.43 Inspection of Public Records and Ohio Sunshine Laws. 

Mr. Rogers: First I would like to thank and mention it in an open meeting. At the last meeting I 
kind of looked at it as what I am going to say now, but if you go back to the McGraw Edison 
Park deal that was pretty much an open discussion among everybody that was in attendance 
of Council and a lot of those people did not fill out a petition that spoke if you go back and that 
record was pulled. The Attorney General's web site you can pull up a few different cover 
sheets of it and it will give you the information you need to find out if your Council is acting in a 
proper form. Google it a couple different ways and then I googled the Ohio Sunshine Laws 
specifically. I also googled Public Record Laws for inspection 149.43 which changed 3-20-15; 
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so that would be last Frid.ay. I have always had a question at;>out where we quit mentioning 
names of Council members. Now, Council members are elected officials. A group of appointed 
judges said elected officials are entitled to any and all criticism. Now let's say we have Ward 
Twenty and we got a ten month construction job and people don't like how it looks. So how are 
they going to come in and address whoever has Ward Twenty without mentioning their names 
or falling back on a record without mentioning that elected person's name? In this Sunshine 
Law copy here, the third paragraph, additionally in office annually in the Sunshine Law Manual 
which it can help answer questions about the Ohio's Open Government Law. This booklet is 
intended as a guide, but because much of open government laws come from case law or the 
interpretation of statutes by the courts we encourage local government to seek guidance from 
their legal counsel when specific questions about these laws arise. So and then at the bottom 
of page there is a public records unit with 614 numbers 614-466-2872. 

Mr. Vincent: Thank you Mr. Rogers your time is up. 

Mr. Rogers: Ok, may I have an additional two minutes? 

Mr. Vincent: With that Council is aware if they want to make a motion for that they can do that. 
Thank you, sir. 

Mr. Vincent: The second petition is from Mr. Jones, 221 Luck Avenue, Zanesville regarding 
tyranny of majority. 

Mr. Jones: I will start with the same statement. I always start with the same one. Zanesville has 
been deprived of a republican democracy. What we have here is a tyranny of the majority. The 
reason we have tyranny of the majority is because Mr. Vincent cannot make a ruling pursuant 
to the Ohio Revised Code. 

Mr. Vincent: With that Mr. Jones. You put two petitions in tonight and you spoke on the same 
thing previously. So 

Mr. Jones: No, no, no, no, nO,no,no,no, no, no, no, no, no, no. 

Mr. Vincent: Ok, I will give you a chance here. 

Mr. Jones: Why thank you. 

Mr. Vincent: I am very lenient. 

Mr. Jones: I really appreciate this. That was during the debate. This is a private petition. 

Mr. Vincent: But if you speak on the same subject we don't allow two petitions to speak on the 
same thing twice which is essentially giving yourself ... 

Mr. Jones interrupting. 
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Mr. Vincent: Sir, Sir, Sir 

Council Meeting 
Monday, March 23, 2015 

Mr. Jones: Why are you interrupting me like this? I don't understand it. I come here. I come 
prepared. I don't disrespect anybody. I try to be nice. Why does it always end up not being 
able to do my whole three minutes? That is all I ask. You keep changing the rules, but you 
don't make a ruling. 

Mr. Vincent: Go ahead sir and I will explain afterwards. 

Mr. Jones: You are talking. I am doing the best I can here. I am trying to get democracy back 
into Zanesville and I have to fight the Councilors to do it. Five of you have not read the two 
books that you were supposed to read. I recognize that I am not supposed to give you 
homework, but you are the ones that raised your hands up and said you will support the 
Constitution of the United States. Some of you put so help me God at the end of it. Some of 
you. Four of you who have read it want to disregard it. You want to follow a tyrant. I said he is 
a tyrant and if he wants defend himself he has every opportunity to do so. I" am standing here 
by myself trying to bring democracy back to Zanesville. I am supposed to have all of your help. 
Every elected official, every appointed official, everybody who said they are going to support 
the Constitution should be on my side. The Mayor wants to have a four point plan, good for 
him. But he didn't say bring democracy back. Mr. Bennett wants to have a twenty year plan. 
But he didn't say bring democracy back. Mr. Foreman writes an article that took him more time 
to write than to be able to read the Federalist Papers. Trust me on that. He is a good writer. I 
know the time it takes to put in to do one of those articles. In the time he did the article he 
could have read the Federalist Papers. Do you think I am wrong? You should stand up and 
defend your position. The fact that you will not stand up to defend your position says 
something about your character. I had not planned on this particular speech but I am getting, I 
come down here and I say the same thing for the last year and three months. How much time 
do you need to read the material? Folks, either I am wrong and you refute me; I don't have a 
problem with that. That is what debate is about. Thank you, Mr. Vincent. You actually gave me 
some more time. 

Mr. Vincent: With that Mr. Jones. To let you know I try to be very respectful of you and if we did 
tallies as far as interruptions, I think I yield to you more often than you do to me. I give you 
professional courtesy. So an interruption could be out of order. I have been very lenient with 
you. So, we will leave it at that. I guess I will add one more thing. As far as putting in two 
petitions, where I was going with that, sir; is that putting in two petitions speaking on the same 
thing is just basically putting in a petition for six minutes. That is just not fair. That is not right 
and we have not allowed it before. If you have a different subject and want to speak on 
different things; that is fine. If you recall in the past you put in petitions for four different things 
and you brought up the same subject over and over again, so with that sir if you will quit 
making motions at me I will get through what I have to say a lot faster. I find it very 
disrespectful. So with that, you got me off track. But that is not a way of getting additional time 
to speak. I won't tolerate that. Ok, you will like it as far as the changes coming before Council. 
You had asked for rules and we have some changes coming and it will clarify these things for 
you. You should be pleased with those. 
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Council Meeting 
Monday, March 23,2015 

MISCELLANEOUS AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

Mr. Vincent: Is there anything from Council? Is there anything from Administration? 

Mayor Tilton: This Thursday we are going to have round three of our community meetings. 
This meeting will be at the Eastside Community building on Stillwell Street from 6:30 p.m. to 
8:30 p.m. and I invite Council and citizens of Zanesville to come out and talk about our City. 
Thank you. 

Mr. Vincent: Thank you. Is there anything else from Administration? 

Mr. Hutcheson: Mr. President, I move we adjourn. 

Ms. Gildow: I second. 

Mr. Vincent; Will all in favor of adjournment please signify by saying aye. All were in favor. 
None were opposed. Motion carries. Thank you everyone. We stand adjourned. Please have a 
good evening. 

The meeting adjourned about 7:43 p.m. 
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.March 18,2015 

Honorable Member> of Council 
401 Market Street 
Zanesville, OH 43701 

ZANESVILLE - MUSK I NGUM COU NT Y 

ORfAurnORITY 
www.zmcport.com 

Re: Tax Incentive Review Council recommendations 

I am submitting the recommendations of the Tax Incentive Review Council for your 
approvaL The Council recommended for the Council to continue all of the existing 
Enterprise Zone agreements. 

Please forward a copy of your minutes to our office to include with our report to the Ohio 
Department of Development. 

Sincerely, 

.---;-' 

"r ( 
J.omPoonnan 
Port Authority Board Member 

205 North Fifth Street. Zanesv ill e, OH 4370 I • in fo @zll1 cport.co ll1 

740-455-0742 • 1-800-988-4388 • 740-452-9703 Fax 



City of Zanesville Enterprise Zone 
Tax Incentive Review Council 

Annual Meeting 
Tuesday, March 17,2015 

Muskingum County Welcome Center 

MINUTES 

Call to order by Debra Nye, Muskingum County Auditor 

Introduction of members present; Darrel Cubbison, William Harbron, Rhonda Heskett, 
Debra Nye, Jody Spencer, Tom Poorman, Ron Denton, Dan Vincent, Jim Buchbinder, TIna 
Huebner and Amy Young 

3 Agreements in Compliance 
Economy Linen and Towel Service of Zanesville (personal prope~ 
TtmeWamer 
Worthington Foods, Inc. 

1 Agreement Out of Compliance 
Economy Linen and Towel Service is short on their job retention commitment. 
Reported 96 FT employees, which is about 63% of their commitment of 152 FT jobs. 
However, there is a provision in the EZ Agreement that allows for a three-year averaging 
that equals or exceeds 75% of the commitment. The three year average is 121 FT employees, 
which puts Economy at 79%. Jim Buchbinder, Economys VP of Operations, spoke at the 
meeting and explained that they have lost several significant contracts to non-profit 
companies in Columbus. They are actively working to re-grow their business locally, and 
have just obtained a hospital contract in Gallopolis. He is hopeful that by next year 
Economy will have grown. 
Moved to continue f?y Jody Spem"Cr, Seamded f?y Rhonda Heskett 
Motion Carried 

Debra Nye reported on the TIF's, CRA's and the County Auditor's report. 

Meeting adjourned. 



Jeff Tilton, Mayor 

TO: 
FROM: 
DATE: 
SUBJECT: 

THE CITY OF 

Zanesville 
401 Market Street· Zanesville, Ohio 43701 

Phone (740) 455-0601 Ext 128· 
Fax (740) 455-0744 E-mail : mayor@coz.org 

MEMORANDUM 

Members of City Council 
Mayor Jeff Tilton::s'j 
April 8, 2015 
Board Appointment 

· ,)NOOO ;;10 )l1:!310 

SIOZ SO I:Jd\f 

T :lJ\13:l3H 

Community Development Block Grant Advisory Committee 

The following individuals have been appointed to the CDBG: 

Ward 1: Kristopher Bates 
Ward 2: Jan Bradshaw 
Ward 3: Edgar McAuley 
Ward 4: Peggy Ware 
Ward 5: Brian Gadd 
Ward 6: Ken Corbin 

JTlhlm 

RECEIVED -

APR 08 2015 

CLERK OF CQUNCI! 



Auditor Margo Moyer 
ORDINANCE NO. 15-45 

INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL 

RECEIVED 

MAR 26 2015 

CLERK OF COUNCIL 

AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OF FICIAL TO ENTER INTO A (5) FIVE 
YEAR AG REEMENT FOR PROFESSIONA L SERVICES FOR AU DITING THE 
CITY OF ZANESVI LLE FOR FISCAL YEA R' S EN DING DECEMBER 3 1, 201 4, 
201 5, 20 16,201 7 AND 20 18 AN D DECLA RING AN EMERGENCY. 

WHE REAS, the State Auditor's Office has sent request for proposals for the 201 4, 2015, 
201 6, 201 7 and 201 8 audits, and; 

WHEREAS, the State Aud itor's Office and the City Auditor' s Offi ce have reviewed the 
proposals fo r the audit engagement, and; 

WH EREAS, with approva l fro m the State Aud itor' s Office, Wilson, Phillips and Agin, 
CPA' s Inc. have been granted the contract for the (5) fi ve year period, and; 

WHEREAS, due to the selection process tak ing longer than expected, emergency passage 
of this ordinance is necessary so the FY 20 14 audit may start immediately and be completed in a timely 
manner. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINE D by the Counc il of the City of Zanesville, 
Ohio, that: 

SECTION ONE: That the proper City Official is hereby authorized to enter into an 
agreement for profess ional services in connection with the 201 4, 201 5, 201 6, 201 7 and 201 8 aud it's at an 
estimated cost of Twenty-Five Thousand Two Hundred and no cents ($25 ,200) for the first (3) three years 
and Twenty-Six Thousand One Hundred and no cents ($26, I 00) for the last (2) two years. 

SECTION TWO: For the reasons stated in the preamble hereto, this ordinance is 
declared to be an emergency measure. Provided it receives the affirmative votes of six or more members 
of Council, it sha ll take effect and be in force immediately upon its passage and approval by the Mayor. 
Otherwise, thi s ord inance shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period allowed by 
law. 

PASSED __________ , 201 5 

A TTEST: __ ;::------c;::--:c:---c _ ___ _ 

Susan Cul bertson 
Clerk of Council 

AP PROVED: ________ -',20 15 

Jeff Tilton, Mayor 

Daniel M. Vincent 
President of Council 

as to form: 



Department of Public Service 
Jay D. Bennett, Public Service Director 

ORDINANCE NO. 15 - 46 
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIAL TO APPLY 
FOR AN OPWC (OHIO PUBLIC WORKS COMMISSION) GRANT AND ZERO 
INTEREST LOAN AND EXECUTE CONTRACTS IN CONNECTION WITH THE 

ROUND 30 STATE ISSUE 1 PROGRAM IF APPROVED. 

WHEREAS, the City of Zanesville is eligible for Round 30 State Issue 1 Financial 
Assistance contingent upon proper application submittal and State approval; and 

WHEREAS, authorized legislation by City Council is appropriate to submit 
applications and execute contracts in connection with the State Issue 1 Financial Assistance 
Program for Round 30. 

NOW, THERFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State 
of Ohio, that: 

SECTION ONE: The proper city official is hereby authorized to apply for a grant 
and zero interest loan application and execute contract(s}, if offered, for Round 30 State Issue 1 
Financial Assistance Program and infrastructure improvement for OPWC Round 30. 

SECTION TWO: This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the 
earliest period allowed by law. 

PASSED: 

ATTEST: 

APPROVED: 

_________ -----', 2015 

SUSAN CULBERTSON, 
Clerk of Council 

_________ --',2015 

JEFF TILTON, 
Mayor 

DANIEL M. VINCENT, 
President of Council 

THIS LEGISLATION APPROVED AS TO FORM 



Department of Public Service 
Jay D. Bennett, Director 

ORDINANCE NO. 15 -.....;;4 ..... 7 _____ _ 

INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIAL TO ENTER 
INTO AN LPA PURCHASE AGREEMENT WITH ODOT FOR THE 

PURCHASE OF ROADWAY SIGNS. 

WHEREAS, the administration is interested in obtaining funding through ODOT for sign 
purchasing, per Attachment "A"; and 

WHEREAS, ODOT will provide 80% of the total project cost upon approval of this LPA 
Purchase Agreement by City Council. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State of 
Ohio, that: 

SECTION ONE: The proper city official is hereby authorized to enter into an LPA Purchase 
Agreement with ODOT for the purchase of roadway signs. 

SECTION TWO: The estimated cost of the project is $25,000, with 80% provided by ODOT 
and the balance from city funds, which is within the 2015 permanent budget. 

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the 
earliest period allowed by law. 

PASSED: 

ATTEST: 

APPROVED: 

_________ --',2015 

SUSAN CULBERTSON, 
Clerk of Council 

_________ -',2015 

JEFF TILTON, 
Mayor 

DANIEL M. VINCENT, 
President of Council 

THIS LEGISLATION APPROVED AS TO FORM 



Ordinance 15-47 

CFDA No. 20.205 

LPA PURCHASE AGREEMENT 

PID 93402 
MUS-SIGN PURCHASE 
Agreement No. 26949 

THIS AGREEMENT is made by and between the State of Ohio, Department of Transportation, hereinafter 
referred to as ODOT, 1980 West Broad Street, Columbus, Ohio 43223 and the City of Zanesville, 
hereinafter referred to as the LPA, 401 Market Street, Zanesville, Ohio. 

1. PURPOSE 

1.1 Section 402 of the United States Code provides states with Federal funds to conduct highway 
safety programs and the funds apportioned to Ohio under Section 402 are administered by ODOT. 

1.2 Section 5501.03(A)(3) of the Ohio Revised Code provides that ODOT may coordinate its activities 
and enter into contracts with other appropriate public authorities as necessary to carry out its duties, 
powers and functions, provided the administration of such projects is performed in accordance with 
all applicable Federal and State laws and regulations with oversight by ODOT. 

1.3 Purchase of roadway signs (hereinafter referred to as the PROJECT) is a transportation activity 
eligible to receive Federal funding. 

1.4 The purpose of this Agreement is to set forth requirements associated with the Federal funds 
available for the PROJECT and to establish the responsibilities for the local administration of the 
PROJECT. 

2. LEGAL REFERENCES 

2.1 This Agreement is established pursuant to Section 5501.03(A)(3) of the Ohio Revised Code and 
all applicable federal, state, and local laws and regulations. 

3. FUNDING 

3.1 The total cost of the PROJECT is estimated to be $25.000.00. ODOT shall provide to the LPA 
eighty percent (80%) of the eligible costs, up to a maximum of $ 35.000.00 in Federal funds. This 
maximum amount reflects the funding limit for the PROJECT set by the applicable Program 
Manager. 

3.2 This Agreement operates on a reimbursement basis only. The costs must first be incurred by the 
LPA. Costs claimed for reimbursement are to be true costs incurred in executing the PROJECT 
and are to be eligible, allowable allocable, reasonable, necessary, and consistent. Final 
determination of cost eligibility shall rest with ODOT. 

3.3 Invoices for reimbursement may be submitted on a quarterly basis, unless other arrangements 
have been agreed upon by the parties. All invoices must include detailed expenditures and 
documentation as required by ODOT. For reporting purposes, quarters are defined as ending with 
the last day of the following months: December, March, June, and September. 

3.4 All invoices shall be paid within thirty (30) days following receipt. If any invoice is not acceptable, 
the time for prompt payment is suspended. OOOT will either promptly provide the LPA with a clear 
statement regarding any specific cost ineligibility, or inform the LPA of any invoice deficiencies that 
must be eliminated prior to acceptance, processing, or payment by OOOT. If such notification is 
sent, the required payment date shall be thirty (30) days after receipt of the corrected invoice. 

1 



Ordinance 15-47 

3.5 Within thirty (30) days after completion of all work under this Agreement, the LPA shall submit to 
ODOT a detailed final bill, based on work order accounting covering the actual costs of work 
performed, and showing where accounts may be audited. 

3.6 All billing shall conform to ODOT Specifications for Consultant Services requirement and 
procedures. Any reimbursable travel-related expenses shall be paid in accordance with the 
requirements and rates as set forth in Rule 126-1-02 of the Ohio Administrative code, as updated 
from time to time. 

3.7 Request for reimbursement to the LPA and copies of all final reports shall be submitted to: 

Ohio Department of Transportation 
District 5 

Attention: Randy Comisford 
P.O. Box 306 

Jacksontown, Ohio 43030 

3.B Reimbursement to the LPA shall be submitted to: 

4. OBLIGATIONS OF THE LPA 

City of Zanesville 
Public Service Director 

2nd Floor Room 230 
Zanesville, Ohio 43701 

4.1 The LPA may engage the services of a consultant to perform the services noted in Attachment 1, 
attached hereto and incorporated herein as if fully rewritten. Consultant selection procedures must 
comply with sections 153.65 through 153.71 of the Ohio Revised Code, and Federal Regulation 23 
CFR 172. 

4.2 The LPA shall submit to ODOT a copy of all contracts and procurements with anyone vendor or 
consultant in excess of a combined total of $5,000. All such contracts and procurements shall be 
subject to the same laws, regulations, and policies that govern this agreement. 

4.3 The LPA shall review all invoices for the scoped services to ensure accuracy in both amount and 
in relation to the progress made. The LPA shall submit to ODOT a written request for 
reimbursement of the Federal share of the expenses involved, according to the cost sharing 
provisions of this Agreement, attaching copies of all source documentation associated with pending 
invoices or costs in accordance with the Funding Section noted above. 

5. TERMINATION PROVISIONS 

5.1 This Agreement and obligation of the parties herein may be terminated by either party with thirty 
(30) days written notice to the other party. In the event of termination, the LPA shall cease work, 
terminate all subcontracts relating to such terminated activities, take all necessary or appropriate 
steps to limit disbursements and minimize costs, and furnish all data results, reports, and other 
materials describing all work under this contract, including without limitation, results accomplished, 
conclusions resulting therefrom, and such other matters as OOOT may require. 

5.2 In the event of termination, the LPA shall be entitled to compensation, upon submission of a proper 
invoice, for the work performed prior to receipt of notice of termination, less any funds previously 
paid by or on behalf of ODOT. ODOT shall not be liable for any further claims, and the claims 
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submitted by the LPA shall not exceed the total amount of consideration stated in this agreement. 
In the event of termination, any payments made by ODOT in which services have not been 
rendered by the LPA shall be returned to ODOT. 

5.3 If in the event that any dispute arises between ODOT and the LPA concerning interpretation of, or 
performance pursuant to this Agreement, such dispute shall be resolved solely and finally by the 
Director of Transportation. 

6. GENERAL PROVISIONS 

6.1 This Agreement and any attachments constitute the entire Agreement between the parties. All prior 
discussions and understandings between the parties are suspended by this Agreement. Neither 
this contract nor any rights, duties or obligation described herein, shall be assigned by either party 
hereto without the prior express written consent of the other party. Any change to the provisions of 
this agreement must be made in a written amendment executed by both parties. 

6.2 The LPA shall be audited in accordance with the Ohio Revised Code and/or OMB Circular A-133. 
If the audit is not conducted by ODOT, ODOT shall receive a copy of the Auditor's report within 30 
days after receipt by the LPA. 

6.3 This Agreement shall be construed and interpreted and the rights of the parties determined in 
accordance with the laws of the State of Ohio. 

6.4 It is expressly understood by the parties that none of the rights, duties, and obligations described 
in this Agreement shall be binding on either party until all statutory provisions under the Ohio 
Revised Code, including but not limited to Section 126.07, have been complied with and until such 
time as all necessary funds are made available to the State by FHWA. 

6.5 Any person executing this Agreement in a representative capacity hereby warrants that he/she has 
been duly authorized by his/her principal to execute this Agreement on such principal's behalf. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be duly executed as of the 
day and year last written below. 

LPA: 

By: 

Title: 

Date: 

3 

STATE OF OHIO 
OHIO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

By: 

Date: 

JerryWray, P.E., P.S. 
Director 



Attachment 1 

PROJECT BUDGET - SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS 

SOURCES LPAFUNDS FEDERAL FUNDS TOTAL 

USES 

Amount % SAC Amount % SAC 

PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT 

FINAL DESIGN. CONSTRUCTION 
PLANS & SPECIFICATIONS 

ACQUISITION OF RIGHT OF WAY & 
UTILITY RELOCATION 

PROJECT MATERIAL COSTS $5.000.00 20 LNTP $20.000.00 80 4TA7 $25.000.00 

$5.000.00 $20.000.00 $25.000.00 
TOTALS 
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Zanesville Signs 

Description: Cost: Quantity: Total: 

R3-2 NO LEFT TURN (SYM) $19.56 4 $78.24 

R10-2 CROSS ONLY ON (PED SYM) SIGNAL $3.31 44 $145.64 

R7-1D NO PARKING ANY TIME (OBL) $6.62 370 $2,449.40 

Rl-1STOP $27.56 299 $8,240.44 

R2-1 SPEED LIMIT XX (35) $22.05 107 $2,359.35 

R7-6 NO PARKING LOADING ZONE (DBL) $6.62 5 $33.10 

R7-8 RESERVED PARKING (HANOI SYM)(DBL)$7.34 5 $38.67 

RI0-6L STOP HERE ON RED (LFT) $26.46 1 $26.46 

R3-9dPEnd $4.41 7 $30.87 

R3-9b CENTER LANE TWO WAY LEFT TURN ONLY 

$26.46 31 $820.26 

R3-9cP BEGIN $4.41 6 $26.46 

R1S-1 RAILROAD CROSSING $149.58 12 $1794.96 

R2-1 SPEED LIMIT XX (55) $22.05 2 $44.10 

R2-1 SPEED LIMIT XX (45) $22.05 6 $132.30 

R3-8b LFT (ARR)ONLV, 5TR (ARR)ONLV, RGT (ARR)ONLV 

$50.30 8 $402.40 

R9-3 NO PEDESTRIAN CROSSING (SVM) $19.56 14 $273.84 

R3-7R RIGHT LANE MU5TTURN RIGHT $27.56 4 $110.24 

R10-11b NO TURN ON REO $17.64 11 $194.04 

S1-1 SCHOOL ADVANCE (SYM) (3Ox30) $40.69. 6 $244.14 

R5--H2b NO THROUGH TRUCKS $19.56 10 $195.60 

55-HI SCHOOL SPEED LIMIT 20 DURING RESTRICfED HOURS 

$59.68 8 $477.44 
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R5-1 DO NOT ENTER $27.56 63 $1,736.28 

R2-1 SPEED LIMIT XX (25) $22.05 31 $683.55 

R6-2L ONE WAY (LEFT) $13.23 17 $224.91 

R6-2R ONE WAY (RIGHT) $13.23 17 $224.91 
-

> -

. ,": R1-2 YIELD $17.20 7 $120.40 

R4-7 KEEP RIGHT (SYM) $22.05 15 $330.75 

R3-SL lEFT (ARR) ONLY $33.08 8 $264.64 

R6-1L ONE WAY (LARGE ARR LFT) $13.23 51 $674.73 

R6-1R ONE WAY (LARGE ARR RGT) $13.23 51 $674.73 

R3·1 NO RIGHT TURN (SYM) $19.56 4 $78.24 

RS .. IA WRONG WAY (36x24) $26.46 7 $185.22 

R3--4 NO U TURN (SYM) $19.56 1 $19.56 

M5-4 lEFT LANE $13.23 1 $13.23 

55-3 END SCHOOL SPEED LIMIT $22.05 4 $88.20 

R3-H8bh LEFT ARR ONLY RIGHT/STR ARR $33.08 2 $66.16 

R12-HS WEIGHT LIMIT 2 MI AHEAD $38.59 1 $38.59 

14T 

11T 

18T 

21T 

R3-H8bj LFT 15TR (ARR) LEFT ONLY $33.08 1 $33.08' 

R7-11l NO PARKING HERE TO CORNER $6.62 46 $304.52 

R7-11R NO PARKING HERE TO CORNER $6.62 44 $291.28 

TOTAL: $24,170.93 



Department of Public Service 
Jay D. Bennett, Director 

ORDINANCE NO. 15---=4 ...... 8"'----__ 
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIAL TO APPLY FOR GRANT FUNDING 
THROUGH THE LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION FUND FOR REPLACEMENT OF THE PLAY 
STRUCTURES AT KIDZVILLE, LOCATED AT RIVERSIDE PARK, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 

WHEREAS, the State of Ohio through the Ohio Department of Natural Resources, administers financial 
assistance for public recreation purposes, through the federal Land and Water Conservation Fund; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Zanesville desires financial assistance under the Land and Water Conservation 
Fund; and 

WHEREAS, the deadline for application submission is May 1, 2015, thus requiring this ordinance to be 
passed as an emergency. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State of Ohio, that: 

SECTION ONE: City Council approves filing this application for financial assistance. 

SECTION TWO: City staff is hereby authorized and directed to execute and file an application with the 
Ohio Department of Natural Resources and to provide all information and documentation required to become 
eligible for possible funding assistance. 

SECTION THREE: The City of Zanesville does agree to obligate the funds required to satisfactorily 
complete the proposed project and become eligible for reimbursement under the terms of the Land and Water 
Conservation Fund. 

SECTION FOUR: For the reasons stated in the preamble hereto, this Ordinance is declared to be an 
emergency measure. Provided it receives the affirmative vote of six (6) or more members of City Council, this 
Ordinance shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its passage and approval of the Mayor. Otherwise, it 
shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period allowed by law. 

PASSED: 

ATTEST: 

APPROVED: 

_________ -',2015 

SUSAN CULBERTSON, 
Clerk of Council 

_________ ---',2015 

JEFF TILTON, 
Mayor 

DANIEL M. VINCENT, 
President of Council 

THIS LEGISLATION APPROVED AS TO FORM 



Ordinance 15-48 

LAND & WATER CONSERVATION FUND 

FY 2015 Grant Application 

All applications must be postmarked by May 1,2015 
There are no exceptions. 

The federal Land & Water Conservation Fund Act provides up to 50 percent of project cost assistance to governmental 
agencies such as states, municipalities, coun ties, townships, joint recreation districts, park di stricts and conservancy 
districts for acquisition or development of public outdoor recreation areas. All gran t payments are made on a 
reimbursement basis; project sponsors must have adequate funds to finance the grant project prior to receiving 
reimbursement. 

.:. The 2015 Land & Water Conservation Fund (LWCF) application postmark deadline is May 1, 2015 . 

• :. The L WCF grant program is now a bi ennial program, after 20 IS, applicat ions wi ll be accepted again in 20 17 . 

• :. Maximum grant request for 20 15: $150,000 (50% of a $300,000 project) 
Minimum grant request for 20 15: $10,000 (50% of a $20,000 project) 

.:. Applicants may apply for both LWCF and NatureWorks for the same project; however a separate application is 
required each grant program . 

• :. The proposed project scope must be either development or acquisition, not both . 

• :. Only one park site per application please . 

• :. LWCF recommendation announcements are planned for the autumn of 20 15. Various factors can cause delays. 
Please check the ODNR website @ http://realestate.ohiodnr.gov/outdoor-recreation-faci litv-grants for updates . 

• :. Mail one paper copy of your application to OD R by May 1st, 2015 (postmark deadline). We recommend 
applications be mailed with a retum/tracking receipt. Do not submit applications in metal ring binders. Please 
keep a copy of your completed application for your records. 

Send your application to: L WCF, Office of Real Estate 
Ohio Department of Narural Resources 
2045 Morse Rd. , Eo 2 
Columbus, Ohio 43229 

.:. If you would like to receive this application in Microsoft WORD, send a blank email to 
mary.fitch@dnr.state.oh.us, and enter 'LWCF WORD' in the email subject line . 

• :. If you have questions about the application or would like to discuss your project proposal, please reel free to call 
or email MaryFitch.RecreationServicesAdmini strator @ 614-265-6477or mary.fitch@dnr.state.oh.us. 

History of the Land & Water C onservation Fund 
The federa l Land and Water Conservation Fund Act (Public Law 88-578) was passed by Congress on September 3. 1964 and became effective 
Janua!)' I. 1965. Add itional fl".xleral legis lation autho rized the L WCF program to continue unt il December 3 1. 2015. Purposes of the act arc .. . .. to 
assist in preserving. developing and assu ring accessibility to all citizens of the United States of America of presen t and future generations ... such 
qual ity and quan tity of outdoo r recreat ion resources ns may be availabk and are necessary and desirable ... by ( I) providing funds for and nuthorizing 
federa l assistance to the states in planning, acquis ition, and development of needed land and water areas and faci li ties. and (2) providing fu nds fo r the 
federal acquis ition and development of certain lands and other areas:' 

TIle Govcmor has des ignated the Ohio Department of Natural Resourct:s as the state agency direc tly responsible for program admin istratio n and 
coordination with its federa l counterpart, the U.S. Department o f Int\!rior. ODNR poli cies pertai ning to the submiss ion of local app li cations are 
subject to periodic rev iew and change as prevailing conditions or situations may warran t. 



Department of Public Service 
Jay D. Bennett, Director 

ORDINANCE NO. 15-.......... 4-.9 __ _ 

INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIAL TO APPLY FOR GRANT FUNDING 
THROUGH THE STATE OF OHIO NATUREWORKS GRANT PROGRAM FOR THE 
CONSTRUCTION OF A PICKLEBALL COURT, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 

WHEREAS, the State of Ohio through the Ohio Department of Natural Resources, administers 
financial assistance for public recreation purposes, through the State of Ohio NatureWorks Grant Program; 
and 

WHEREAS, the City of Zanesville desires financial assistance under the NatureWorks Grant Program; 
and 

WHEREAS, the deadline for application submission is May 1, 2015, thus requiring this ordinance to 
be passed as an emergency. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State of Ohio, that: 

SECTION ONE: City Council approves filing this application for financial assistance. 

SECTION TWO: City staff is hereby authorized and directed to execute and file an application with 
the Ohio Department of Natural Resources and to provide all information and documentation required to 
become eligible for possible funding assistance. 

SECTION THREE: The City of Zanesville does agree to obligate the funds required to satisfactorily 
complete the proposed project and become eligible for reimbursement under the terms of the NatureWorks 
Grant Program. 

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period 
allowed by law. 

PASSED: 

ATTEST: 

APPROVED: 

_________ ~, 2015 

SUSAN CULBERTSON, 
Clerk of Council 

_________ ~, 2015 

JEFF TILTON, 
Mayor 

DANIEL M. VINCENT, 
President of Council 

THIS LEGISLATION APPROVED AS TO FORM 



Ordinance J 5-49 

nd 
NATURE WORKS 22-ROUND APPLICATION 

All applications must be postmarked by May 1st, 2015 
There are no exceptions. 

NatureWorks is a State funded grant program that provides up to 75 percent of project cost assistance to Ohio 
municipalities, counties, townships, joint recreation districts, park districts and conservancy districts for acquisition or 
development of public outdoor recreation areas. All grant payments are made on a reimbursement basis; project 
sponsors must have adequate funds to finance the grant proj ect prior to receiving reimbursement. 

m The NatureWorks application postmark deadline is May 1st, 20 IS. 

m The proposed project scope must be either development or acqui sition, not both. 

m Only one park site per application please. 

m County fu nding allocations for NatureWorks round 22 are listed on page 34. You may apply for any amount up to 
the maximum amount for your county (the county in which your proposed proj ect wi ll be located). 

m NatureWorks recommendation announcements are planned for autumn 20 IS. Various fac tors can cause delays. 
Please check the OONR website @ http ://realestate.ohiodnr.gov/outdoor-recreation-facilitv-e:rants for updates. 

m Mail one paper copy of your application to ODNR by May 1st, 2015 {postmark deadline}. We recommend 
applications be mailed with a return/tracking receipt. Do not submit applications in metal ring binders. Please 
keep a copy of your completed application for your records. 

Send your application to: NatureWorks 
Office of Real Estate 
Ohio Department of Natural Resources 
2045 Morse Rd., E-2 
Columbus, Ohio 43229 

m If you would like to receive this application in Microsoft WORD, send a blank email to 
marv.fitch@dnr.state .oh.us, and enter 'Nature Works WORD' in the email subject line. 

m If you have questions about the application or would like to discuss your project proposal, please call or emai l 
Mary Fitch, Recreation Services Administrator @6 14-265-6477 or mary.fitch(a)dnr.statc.oh.us. 

The Ohio Parks and Natural Resources Fund (State Issue # 1) was passed by voters on November 3, 1993. Add itional legislations authorized the 

creation of the NatureWorks program. Issue I "AUTHORIZED THE STATE OF OHIO TO ISSUE BONDS, WH ICH WILL BE RETIRED FROM 

GENERAL STATE REVENUES, TO FINANCE CAP ITAL IMPROVEMENTS FOR STATE AND LOCAL PARKS AND RECREATION 

AREAS AND TO PRESERVE OHIO'S NATURAL AREAS AND HABITATS ... " and .. . " PERMITS THE STATE TO MAKE GRANTS AND 

ASS IST LOCAL GOVERNMENTS WITH CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROJECTS RELATED TO NATURAL RESOURCES. 

Ohio Revised Code reference: 1557.06 hnp:/lcodcs.ohio.gov/orc/ 1557.06 

The Ohio Department of Natural Resources (ODNR) is the designated state agency directly responsib le for program admin istration and coordination. 

ODNR pol icies pertaining to the submiss ion arleea l app lications arc subject to periodic review and change as prevai ling conditions or situations may 

warrant. 



Rhonda Heskett, 
Budget & Finance Director 

ORDINANCE 15-36 
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL 

ESTABLISHING WAGES FOR UNAFFILIATED EMPLOYEES IN THE 
MUNICIPAL SERVICE. 

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 13-16A, currently governs the pay and benefit policies for 
unaffiliated employees of the City of Zanesville; and 

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 14-11 A, was the last ordinance to grant a wage increase for 
unaffiliated employees in the municipal service; and 

WHEREAS, the wages of the unaffiliated employees governed by ordinance No. 13-16A 
may not be increased without Council authorization. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Council for the City of Zanesville, State of 
Ohio, that: 

SECTION ONE: 
(A) The employees in the service of the City who are governed by ordinance #13-16A 

and compensated in accordance with Schedule A shall, for the year 2015, be given a 3% wage increase 
their hourly wage shall be paid in accordance with Compensation Schedule A attached hereto as Exhibit 
#1. 

(B) The employees in the service of the City who are governed by ordinance #13-16A 
and compensated in accordance with Schedule S shall, for the year 2015, be paid at the hourly rate 
associated with their job classification and shown on Compensation Schedule S attached hereto as 
Exhibit #2. 

(C) The Appointing Authority may make annual salary adjustments within the position 
salary range for Schedule B Employees. 

SECTION TWO: The proper city official shall apply the pay increases granted by this 
ordinance effective the first day of the first full pay period of January, 2015. 

SECTION THREE: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the 
earliest period allowed by law. 

PASSED: _______ ,2015 

Susan Culbertson 
Clerk of Council 

APPROVED: _____ ', 2015 

Jeff Tilton 
Mayor 

Daniel M. Vincent 
President of Council 
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Rhonda Heskett, 
Budget & Finance Director 

ORDINANCE 15-37 
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL 

ESTABLISHING HEALTH INSURANCE BENEFITS FOR UNAFFILIATED EMPLOYEES 
IN THE MUNICIPAL SERVICE. 

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 13-16A, currently governs the pay and benefit policies for 
unaffiliated employees of the City of Zanesville; and 

WHEREAS, Section sixteen (16) of said ordinance establishes health insurance benefits 
for unaffiliated employees in the municipal service; and 

WHEREAS, Administration believes it is in the best interest of the City to offer the same 
health care plan to all city employees regardless of their affiliation. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Council for the City of Zanesville, 
State of Ohio, that: 

SECTION ONE: Section Sixteen (16) of Ordinance No. 13-16A is hereby amended to 
read as follows: 

(A) The City of Zanesville will offer the same group medical, prescription, dental and 
vision plan for the employee and eligible family members that it provides to the elected and 
unaffiliated employees of the City of Zanesville. It is agreed that the schedule of benefits shall be 
the same as for all other City employees. 

(B) If the spouse of a city employee is employed and is eligible for employer-sponsored 
health coverage with said employer, he or she must enroll in that particular health plan. If the 
spouse cannot obtain coverage through his or her employer until a certain date or open 
enrollment period, the spouse will be covered under the City's plan until he or she can obtain 
coverage through his or her employer. The spouse must provide documentation to the City that 
he or she is not eligible for coverage. Employees whose spouse has health insurance coverage 
through an employer shall receive up to one thousand five hundred dollars ($1,500) per year 
stipend. If an employee's spouse would be required to pay more than 50% of the insurance 
premium through their employer, he or she would be allowed to remain on the City's plan. 
Spouses may also remain on the City's plan under secondary coverage. 

(C) Beginning in January of 2015, the City shall establish a health care committee 
comprised of the Budget and Finance Director, the Mayor, the Law Director, one representative 
from City Council, two representatives from A.F.S.C.M.E., two representatives from the 
F.O.P/O.L.C. bargaining unit, one representative from the I.A.F.F. and one representative from 
the unaffiliated employees. This committee shall meet regularly to review the content of the 
health care plan for the City and shall explore alternative health care plans, cost saving measures, 
and proposed changes to current coverage before changes are made. 



(D) For the year 2015, the payroll deduction each pay period after the effective date of 
this ordinance shall be twenty-eight dollars ($28.00) for single coverage and sixty-four dollars 
($64.00) for family coverage. For 2016, the payroll deduction for health coverage shall not 
exceed ten percent (10%) of the fully-funded rates provided to the City by the plan's third party 
administrator at the annual plan renewal, nor shall the payroll deduction exceed thirty-three 
($33.00) for single coverage and seventy-four ($74.00) for family coverage. For 2017, the 
payroll deduction for health coverage shall not exceed ten percent (10%) of the fully-funded 
rates provided to the City by the plan's third party administrator at the annual plan renewal, nor 
shall the payroll deduction exceed thirty-seven ($37.00) for single coverage and eighty-four 
($84.00) for family coverage. 

(E) The City of Zanesville shall pay the entire cost of a twenty thousand dollars 
($20,000) group life insurance policy on each permanent employee, which may be converted 
upon separation. It is the employee's responsibility to notify the City of a change in the policy's 
beneficiary . 

(F) While an employee is on workers compensation as a direct result of hislher 
employment with the City, the City shall continue to pay hislher insurance premiums for up to 
one year, provided that the employee continues paying hislher share of the insurance cost 
established in this Section. 

(0) Employees must report any family, marital, or Medicare status changes, which affect 
their health insurance coverage, to the City Auditor immediately following such a change. An 
employee failing to do so is liable for back payments to the City for additional premiums paid by 
the City on the employee's behalf. 

SECTION THREE: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and 
after the earliest period allowed by law. 

PASSED: _______ , 2015 

Susan Culbertson 
Clerk of Council 

APPROVED: _____ , 2015 

Jeff Tilton 
Mayor 

Daniel M. Vincent 
President of Council 

This legislation approved as to form: 

~ Law Direct's 0 



Law Director 
ORDINANCE NO. li: 42 

INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL 

RECEIVED 

MAR 1 G 2015 

CLERK OF COUNCIL 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 1 3-77 WI-ITCH CREATED THE POSITION 
OF VICTIM/\VTTNESS COORDINATOR A.."'ID ORDINANCE NO. 00-16 WI-TICH ADOPTED A 
CLASSIFICATION PLAN BY ADDING THE POSITION TO THE CLASSrFlED SERVICE OF 
THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE AND REMOVING IT FROM THE UNCLASSrFlED SERVICE 

WHEREAS, on October 15, 20 13, Zanesville City Council passed Ordinance No. 13-77 
which created. the position of Vic tim I Witness Coordinator in the Law Director's office and amended 
Ordinance No. 00-16 which adopted a classification plan; and 

WHEREAS, at the time the position of VictimlWitness Coordinator was created and the 
classification plan was amended, said position was assigned to the Unclassified Service of the City 
of Zanesville; and 

WHEREAS, as the position of Vic timl Witness Coordinator is a full time position in the City, 
unlike·the other positions in the Law Director's Office, and in addition, since said position does not 
hold a fiduciary relation to the Law Director, it is appropriate that in accordance with State Law and 
specifically Ohio Rev ised Code Section 124.1 1 that sa id position should be situated in the Classified 
Service of The City of Zanesville rather than the Unclassified Service. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State of 
Ohio; that 

SECTION ONE: Ordinances No. 13-77 and 00- 16 are hereby amended such that the position 
ofVictimiWitness Coordinator is hereby assigned to the Classified Service of the City of Zanesville 
and removed from the Unclassified Service. 

SECTION TWO: This Ordinance shall take effect upon and be in effect from and after 
the earliest period allowed by law, 

PASSED: 

ATTEST: 

___________ ,20 15. 

SUSAN CULBERTSON 
CLERK OF COUNCIL 

APPROVED: _________ , 2015. 

JEFF TILTON 
MAYOR 

DANIEL M. VINCENT 
PRESIDENT OF COUNCrL 

TIDS LEGISLATION 
APPROVED AS TO FORM 

L~R'S OFFICE 



President of City Council 
Council Member David Tarbert 

ORDINANCE NO. 15-44 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 111 OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY 
OF ZANESVILLE 

WHEREAS, Chapter 111 of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Zanesville sets 
fOFth various provisions of law pertaining to Zanesville-City Council; and 

WHEREAS, City Council believes that several sections of Chapter 111 of the Codified 
Ordinances of the City of Zanesville, need to be updated and amended to better provide for 
the functioning of City Council and the conduct of its meetings. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ZANESVILLE, OHIO THAT: 

Section 1. Chapter 111 of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Zanesville is 
hereby amended to read as follows: 

Chapter 111 
Council 

111.01 Regular meetings. 
111.02 Special meetings. 
111.03 Notification of news media. 
111.04 Meeting time; changes. 
111.05 Media notification of changes. 
111.06 Attendance. 
111.07 Open meetings. 
111.08 Posting of Schedule. 
111.09 Rules of Order. 
111.10 Committee appointment. 
111.11 Council Committee-as-a-Whole. 

111.01 REGULAR MEETINGS. 

111.12 Securing recognition. 
111.13 Addressing Council. 
111.14 Reports and records. 
111.15 Presentation of business. 
111.16 Deadline for Agenda. 
111.17 Making and Postponil1g-.-a motion. 
111.18 Duties of Clerk. 
111.19 Correspondence. 
111.20 Supervisor of Clerk. 
111.21 Use of Codified Ordinances. 
111.22 Copies of legislation; fee; posting. 

(a) All regular City Council meetings shall be on the second and fourth Mondays of each 
month with exceptions as listed in subsection (b) hereof. 

(b) Where a legal holiday is on the same date as a regularly scheduled Council meeting, 
the meeting shall be postponed to the evening of the first day following the legal holiday. 

(c) All regular Council meetings shall be at 7:00 p.m. on the 2nd floor of the City Hall 
Building,401 Market Street, in the Council Chambers. 



Department of Community Development 
Jay D. Bennett, Director 

ORDINANCE NO. 15-31 
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL 

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING AN UPDATED CITIZENS PARTICIPATION PLAN 
REQUIRED FOR CDBG AND HOME FUNDING, 

WHEREAS, under the provisions of Title I of the Housing and Community 
Development Act of 1974, as amended to date, the Ohio Development Services Agency is 
authorized to provide financial assistance to units of general local government for undertaking 
and carrying out community development activities; and 

WHEREAS, to be eligible for Community Development Block Grants (CDBG) 
and Home Investment Partnerships (HOME) funding the City of Zanesville must adopt an 
updated Citizens' Participation Plan every five (5) years as required by 24 CFR 570.486 (3) (6) . 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville, 
State of Ohio, that: 

SECTION ONE: The City of Zanesville's funding-required Citizens Participation 
Plan is adopted (see attached) and the Community Development Director is hereby authorized 
to certify that the City of Zanesville will follow said Participation Plan when applying for and 
implementing projects and programs assisted with funds provided under the housing and 
Community Development Act of 1974, as amended, as described in 24 CFR 570.486 (3) (6). 
The Mayor is designated official representative of the City of Zanesville with respect to all 
matters relating to the application for the Community Development Block Grant assistance 
authorized by this Ordinance. 

SECTION TWO: This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after 
the earliest period allowed by law. 

PASSED: 

ATTEST: 

_________ , 2015 

SUSAN CULBERTSON, 
Clerk of Council 

APPROVED: ____________ , 2015 

JEFF TILTON, 
Mayor 

DANIEL M. VINCENT, 
President of Council 

THIS LEGISLATION APPROVED AS 
TO FORM 

LAW DIRECT 
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leffTilton, Mayor 
ORDINANCE NO. 15-32 

INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL 

AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIAL TO PROVIDE FUNDS 
TO THE TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT BOARD 

FOR OPERATIONAL EXPENSES 

WHEREAS, the Transportation Improvement District Board herein after referred 
to as TID has facilitated funding to the City for numerous transportation improvement projects 
which would have otherwise gone unfunded; and 

WHEREAS, the TID no longer may use State funds for operational expenses such 
as the cost of insurance and audit fees; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Zanesville and the Board of Commissioners of 
Muskingum County believe it is in the community's best interest to share the annual operational 
costs of the TID. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of 
Zanesville, Ohio, that: 

SECTION ONE: The TID Board will provide the City with an annual invoice for 
operating costs, and upon receipt of said invoice the proper city official is authorized to provide 
operating funds to the Transportation Improvement District Board in an amount up to $5,000.00 
annually. Said funding shall be for each of the years 2015 , 2016, & 2017, and be paid from line 
item 101.7791.53226. 

SECTION TWO: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after 
the earliest period allowed by law. 

PASSED __________ ,2015 

A TTEST:,-----:-,-,-________ _ 
Sue Culbertson 
Clerk Of Council 

APPROVED: ________ -',2015 

leffTilton 
Mayor 

Daniel M. Vincent 
President Of Council 

This legislation approved as to form: 

La§.i:l office 
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